
 

All India Institute of Medical Sciences

Project Name:   Tender for “Execution of Left out HVAC works of Surgical Block and its 
Defect Liability Period within AIIMS campus, Ansari Nagar, New Delhi

 

Tender No.   HSCC/AIIMS/Surgical/03/2020
 

Reply to Pre Bid Queries raised by bidders during pre 
 

This has reference to subject work, the following Amendment may be noted, which shall be treated as a part of the contract to
with tender/ bid: 

Sl.
No. 

Item No./Ref. document & 
page no. 

Bidder Queries

1. BOQ - Item No - 9 - 
Centrifugal Fans 

Please clarify casing specifications for the 
centrifugal fan wether it is single skin type or double 
skin type and thickness.

2. BOQ - item (B) -14 & 16.1 - 
Condenser & Chilled water 
piping 

Please clarify the pipe thickness above 150 mm dia 
as it is not mentioned in BOQ.

3. BOQ - Item -C) 21.0 - GSS 
Ducting 

Please clarify we have to consider factory or site 
fabricated duct.

4. BOQ - Item -C) 21.2 - GSS 
Ducting 

As for this item 
Commissioning 
understand that it is site fabricated duct. Is there any 
modification work is also to be done ?
Clarify. 

5. BOQ -Item -C) -23 - 
Aluminium Ducting 

Fabrication, installation and Testing of Aluminum 
duct is asked that we understand it is site fabricated 
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Ansari Nagar, New Delhi 

 

 

AMENDMENT No.– I 
 

Execution of Left out HVAC works of Surgical Block and its Operation and Maintenance during 
Defect Liability Period within AIIMS campus, Ansari Nagar, New Delhi”. 

HSCC/AIIMS/Surgical/03/2020 

Reply to Pre Bid Queries raised by bidders during pre -bid meeting held on 12.10.2020 at HSCC, Head Office, Noida

This has reference to subject work, the following Amendment may be noted, which shall be treated as a part of the contract to

Bidder Queries HSCC Reply  

Please clarify casing specifications for the 
centrifugal fan wether it is single skin type or double 
skin type and thickness. 

Shall be as per tender condition.

Please clarify the pipe thickness above 150 mm dia 
as it is not mentioned in BOQ. 

Shall be as per tender condition.

Please clarify we have to consider factory or site 
fabricated duct. 

Shall be as per tender condition.

As for this item - Installation Testing, 
Commissioning and Balancing is asked in BOQ, we 
understand that it is site fabricated duct. Is there any 
modification work is also to be done ? Please 

Shall be as per tender condition.

Fabrication, installation and Testing of Aluminum 
duct is asked that we understand it is site fabricated 

Shall be as per tender condition.
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Dated: 15.10.2020 

Operation and Maintenance during 

at HSCC, Head Office, Noida 

This has reference to subject work, the following Amendment may be noted, which shall be treated as a part of the contract to be uploaded along 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

per tender condition. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 



 

duct. Is there any modification work is also to be 
done ?  Please Clarify.

6. BOQ -Comprehensive 
Maintenance and operation 
during defect liabilty period.- 
Item  1.01 -a) 

Please clarify the manpower detail with Shift for 
operation and maintenance.

 
All other terms & Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged.
 

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e
http://www.hsccltd.co.in as corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement will not be made 
for this. 

 

duct. Is there any modification work is also to be 
Please Clarify. 

Please clarify the manpower detail with Shift for 
operation and maintenance. 

Shall be as per tender 

All other terms & Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged. 

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portal http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC
as corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement will not be made 

For & on behalf of Director, AIIMS, New Delhi
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Shall be as per tender condition. 

http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC& HSCC website 
as corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement will not be made 

DGM (Civil),HSCC (India) Ltd. 
For & on behalf of Director, AIIMS, New Delhi 


